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- Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Desiree Ooi <desireecoi@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2018 10:57 AM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: ‘Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)’; celinefong@Ikkauto.com; "Caleb’;
phien@tanchinhoe.comsg; ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg

Subject: RE: (ADRIAN LING APPOINTED AS SJE) MC SUIT NO. 6489/2018 | JEQ's Ref:
JEQ/161115/1116/HH(do) | TCH's Ref: RT/206,/2018/bf

Attachments: 4, Defendant’'s GIA Report.pdf; 5. Plaintiff's GIA Report.pdf

Dear Mr Ling,

| attach the Plaintiff and Defendant's GIA Reports in this email.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Desiree Nicole Qo
Paralegal to Mr Caleb Tan
171 Chin Swee Road
#02-08

Singapore 169877

T : 6536 8339 (ext 128)
F: 6533 2448
Website: www juseq com.sg

From: Desiree Ool <desireecci@]juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 10:56 AM

To: ‘assignments@|kkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'celinefong@Ilkkauto.com' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>;
‘Caleb’ <caleb@juseq.com.sg>; 'phien@tanchinhoe.com.sg' <phien@tanchinhoe.com.sg>;
‘ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg' <ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg>

Subject: (ADRIAN LING APPOINTED AS SIE) MC SUIT NO. 6489/2018 | JEQ's Ref: JEQ/161115/1116/HH(do) | TCH's
Ref: RT/206/2018/bf

Dear Mr Ling,
I'm Desiree the paralegal that is assisting Mr Caleb Tan on the abovementioned matter.
We act for the Plaintiff and the Defendant is being represented by Tan Chin Hoe & Co.

Please be informed that by consent and appointment of the Court. you have been appointed as the Single Joint
Expert in respect of our client's property damage claim.

| have attached the documents in this email for your perusal.

1) Automobile Assessment Report by Pro-Option Services (Pitf)

2) Photographs by Pro-Option Services (Pitf)

3) Automobile Assessment Report by FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd (Deft)
4) Defendant's GIA Report (attachment will be sent in next email)

5) Plaintiff's GIA Report (attachment will be sent in next email)

&) Scene Photographs

Please let us have your available dates and timings so that we can arrange for a reinspection of the plaintiff's vehicle.
1



, Please note as the SJE appointed by the Court, your primary duty is to the Court and that you are required to give a
fair and reasonable assessment of the cost of repairs of SGTB9218B. In this regard, your attention is drawn to Order
40 of the Rules of Court.

Kindly let us have a copy of the SJE report by 15 May 2019 as per the Court’s directions.
Faor further clarifications, please feel free to contact me.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Desiree Nicole Ooi

Paralegal to Mr Caleb Tan

171 Chin Swee Road

#02-06
Singapore 169877

T : 8536 9339 (ext 128)
F:B533 2449
Website: www |useg.com.sg



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Richard Tan <richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 10:03 AM

To: Desiree Qoi; ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; ‘assignments’

Ce: ‘Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'; ‘Caleb’; ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg;
emily@tanchinhoe.com.sg

Subject: Re: (ADRIAN LING APPOINTED AS SJE) MC SUIT NO. 6489/2018 | JEQ's Ref:

JEQ/161115/1116/HH(do) | TCH's Ref: RT/206/2018/bf

Dear Sirs
Please let us know why is the vehicle not available for physical re-inspection.

Richard Tan
Tan Chin Hoe & Co

From: Desiree Dol

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 3:41 PM

To: ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)' ; 'assignments’

Cc: ‘Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' ; ‘Caleb' ; phien@tanchinhoe.com.sg ; ell h

Subject: RE: (ADRIAN LING APPOINTED AS SJE) MC SUIT NO. 6489/2018 | JEQ's Ref: JEQ/161115/1116/HH(do) |
TCH's Ref: RT/206/2018/bf

Dear Sirs,

Please be informed that the vehicle is not available for a physical reinspection.
Kindly proceed with a paper re-inspection.

May | know when can the Single Joint Expert report be ready?
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Desiree Nicole Ool

Paralegal to Mr Caleb Tan

171 Chin Swee Road

#02-06

Singapore 169877

T : 6536 9330 (ext 128)

F 85312449
Website: www juseq.com.sq

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 12:27 PM

To: 'Desiree Doi' <desireecoi@juseq.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>; 'Caleb’ <caleb@juseq.com.sg>; phien@tanchinhoe.com.sg;
ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg

Subject: RE: (ADRIAN LING APPOINTED AS SJE) MC SUIT NO. 6489/2018 | JEQ's Ref: JEQ/161115/1116/ HH(do) | TCH's
Ref: RT/206/2018/bf

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Desiree Ool <desireecoi@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 3:42 PM

To: ‘Admin-D (LKKAuta)'; "assignments’

Cc 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)', 'Caleb’; phien@tanchinhoe.com.sg;
ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg

Subject: RE: {ADRIAN LING APPOINTED AS SJE) MC SUIT NO. 6489/2018 | JEQ's Ref:

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

T : 6536 9339 (ext 128)
F: 8533 2449
Website: www juseq com.sg

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 12:27 PM

To: 'Desiree Doi’ <desireecoi@juseq.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.coms; "Caleb’ <caleb@juseq.com.sg>; phien@tanchinhoe.com.sg;
ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg

Subject: RE: (ADRIAN LING APPOINTED AS SIE} MC SUIT NO. 6489/2018 | JEQ's Ref; JEQ/161115/1116/HH(do) | TCH's
Ref: RT/206/2018/bf

Daar Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please assist to arrange the Re-inspection between MON-FRI (9AM-5PM)
And let us know one day in advance.

Apologize far the late reply.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@|kkouto.com | fax: 6256-4315

1



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Desiree Ooi <desireecoi@juseq.com.sg>»

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 10:14 AM

To: ‘Richard Tan'’; ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; ‘assignments’

Ce: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'; 'Caleb’; ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg;
emily@tanchinhoe.com.sg

Subject: RE: (ADRIAN LING APPOINTED AS SJE) MC SUIT NO. 6489/2018 | JEQ's Ref:

JEQ/161115/1116/HH(do) | TCH's Ref: RT/206/2018/bf

Dear Sirs,
| have been informed by my client that the vehicle has been scrapped.
We will be writing to LTA to get the confirmation and will provide you with proof when LTA responds to us.

Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Desiree Nicole Ooi
Paralegal to Mr Caleb Tan
171 Chin Swee Road
#02-06

Singapore 169877

T: 6536 8338 (ext 128)
F : B533 24408
Website: www.juseq.com sg

From: Richard Tan <richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Desiree Ool <desireecoi@juseq.com.sg>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments’
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; 'Caleb’ <caleb@juseq.com.sg>; ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg;
emily @tanchinhoe.com.sg

Subject: Re: (ADRIAN LING APPOINTED AS SJE) MC SUIT NO, 5489/2018 | JEQ's Ref: JEQ/161115/1116/HH(do) | TCH's
Ref: RT/206/2018/bf

Dear Sirs
Please let us know why is the vehicle not available for physical re-inspection.

Richard Tan
Tan Chin Hoe & Co

From: Desiree Qol

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 3:41 PM

To: ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)' ; 'assignments'

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' ; ‘Caleb’ ; ' ; ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg

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

L



Nivitha (LKK Autu!

From: Desiree Ooi <desireecoi@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 11:23 AM

To: ‘Richard Tan’; "Admin-D (LKKAuto)": ‘assignments’

Ce: ‘Celine Fong (LKKAuto)": ‘Caleb" ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg;
emily@tanchinhoe.com.sg

Subject: RE: (ADRIAN LING APPOINTED AS SJE) MC SUIT NO. 6489/2018 | JEQ's Ref:
JEQ/161115/1116/HH(do) | TCH's Ref: RT/206/2018/bf

Attachments; 20190517_Fax from LTA (transfer of ownership).pdf

Dear Mr Tan,

Please find attached a self-explanatory letter from LTA.

Dear Nivitha,

As requested on 10 May 2019, kindly let us know when will the Single Joint Expert report be ready.
Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Desiree Nicole Qol
Paralegal to Mr Caleb Tan
171 Chin Swee Road
#02-06

Singapore 160877

T . 6536 9339 (ext 128)
F: 6533 2449
Website: www juseg £om.sq

From: Desiree Ooi <desireecoi@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 10:14 AM

To: 'Richard Tan' <richard@tanchinhoe.com sg>: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; ‘assignments'
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>; ‘Caleb’ <caleb@juseq.com.sg>; ‘ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg’
<ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; ‘emily@tanchinhoe.com,sg' <emily@tanchinhoe.com.sg>

Subject: RE: {ADRIAN LING APPOINTED AS SIE) MC SUIT NO. 6489/2018 | JEQ's Ref JEQ/1611 15/1116/HH(do) | TCH's
Ref: RT/206/2018/bf

Dear Sirs,

| have been informed by my client that the vehicle has been scrapped.

We will be writing to LTA to get the confirmation and will provide you with proof when LTA responds to us,
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Desiree Nicole Ooi
Paralegal to Mr Caleb Tan
171 Chin Swee Road
#02-08

Singapore 169877

T . 6536 9339 (ext 128)
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17 May 2019

Ourref  VR&I/V43 .009.002/8Gr892 1B
JusEquity Law Corporation Yourrer  JEQ/161115/) 116/HH(do)
Advocates & Solicitors DiD 65535210 , 65535329

171 Chin Swec Road

#02-06 CES Centre
Singapore 169877 Fax: 6536 5368 & POST

Dear Sir/Madam
Confirm Transfer Date for Vehicle SGT8921B
We received your letter of 14 May 2019 angd OCBC cheque of $19.26.

Our records show that the vehicle, SGTR921B was transferred from Chia Sok Ling,
NRIC No.: §7633771C to the next owner on 6 March 207,

We attached the receipt of $19,26 being payment (or the above information,
You may call me on DID: 6553 5210 or Mr Peh Cheng Jic on DID- 6553 5483, if you

have any questions,

Yours sincerely

Hamidah Bte Hassan (Ms)
Scnior Executive, Operations
Vehicle Licensing Division



PRO-OPTION SERVICES

Malling address: Blk 1898 Rivervale Drive, #04-1004, Singapore 542189

Tel 83151230 Fax; 63153298 Mobile: B 0810543

Repoart No. : 495M1116.HH
Vehicle No. : SGT8921B
ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT
1 REFERENCE
Date of Inspection : 15 November 2016
Regquested by : Chia Sok Ling {Xie Shuling)
c/o Blk 2 Kakl Bukit Ave 2
#02-13
Singapore 417921
Type of Survey . Independent
Repairer : Hiap Hong Motor Repair
Blk 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-13 Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921
Date of Accident 14 November 2016
VEHICLE DATA
Make/Model : Peugeot 307
Year of registration : 2007
Chassis No. ¢ VF33BRFJB84940237
Engine No. : 10LH5D1578312
Odometer Reading : 157775 km
Caolour . Black
STATIC CHECK
Steering : Serviceable Paintwork : Good
Fool Brake . Serviceabls General Condition : Good
Hand Brake . Serviceable
TIRE CONDITION
RH/Make LH/Make Size
Front Tread : 5 mm/Bridgestone 5 mm/Bridgestone = 215/45R17
Rear Tread . 5 mm/Bridgestone 5 mm/Bridgestone  215/45R17
E N OF DAMAGE

Front bumper scraped/deformed, front fender scraped/bent, front door scraped/dented, LHS
side skirt dented/deformed, etc. Please see para. 8 of this report for more details.

REMARK
This inspection is carried out on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis and we have not
authorized any repairs.

RECOMMENDATION
Recommended cost of repairs =
Estimated no. of days for repairs =

$5.200.00 (lump sum)
Five (5).



8 DAMAGE AND REPAIR COSTS ASSESSMENT

Report No. : 4
Vehicle No. : SGT8921B
Assessed Repairer's Revised
Description Qty Condition Estimate (§) Amount ($)
SPARE PARTS X .
Front bumper ¥ f .4 1 scraped/deformed 1,182.00  1,192.00
Front bumper side retainer LH/IRH .. 2 necessary 170.00 170.00 &
Front bumper clip 8 necessary 48.00 48.00 ~ _
Front fender LHS 1 scraped/bent 380.00 380.00 -
Front fender splash shield 1 toreuse 100.00 0.00 ™
Front fender splash shield clip 8 toreuse 40.00 0.00 7
Front fender indicator lamp assy 1 toreuse 65.00 0.00-*
Front door assy LHS 1 dented/scraped 195000  1,950.00 «~
Front door weatherstrip 1 toreuse 86.00 86.00 ~ L
Front door protector 1 scraped/bent 80.00 90.00 g
Front door hinge 2 lorepair 190.00 0.00 =
Front door glass regulator cum motor 1 bent 342.00 342.00
Front door trim board 1 toreuse 880.00 0.00 *
Front door trim board clip 10 necessary 50.00 50:00-7 7
Front door inner lock assy 1 distorted/jaws shaky 190.00  190.00
Front door check 1 o repair 69.00 0.00"
Front door outer handle 1 o repair 88.00 0.00
LHS side skirt 1 dented/deformed 42200 422.00
Front door /4 glass moulding 1 bent 205.00 20500 .
37%> Sublotal of the above  6,567.00  5.125.00
e 10 Discount 10% 656.70 512.50
2364 Total cost of parts 5910.30 4,612.50
B LABOUR s
To check wirings. 40.00 30.00
J t{m
To rmeove and refix front door glass and serviceable parts. 80.00 60.00 /
To apply anti-rust undercoating, 150.00 90.50—3 2
Labour charges to remove and replace, to cul and weld, to knock  1,000.00 £00.00 /
and reshape affected parts/areas.
Spray painting charges to putty and spray all affected parts/areas,  1,200.00 1.uay6 300
Total labour cost 2,480.00 1,780.00
TOTAL COST OF REPAIRS 8,390.30 6,392.50




Report No. : 495M1116.HH
Vehicle No. : SGT8921B

=11

The actual damage on the vehicle was carefully inspecled and assessed during
the inspection and the assessment Is in para. 8 of the reporl. The degree of the
damage sustained by each individual part was carefully assessed before the part
was recommended to be replaced or repaired.

The adjusted/revised total cost of repairs to the vehicle is $6,392.50.

However, the recommended cost of repair based on lump sum basis would be $5.200.00
and the estimated number of days for the repairs would be  Flve (5) working days.

By accepting lo carry out the repairs on a contract lump sum basis, the repairer has the
discretion to replace the damaged parts with used, reconditioned or new parts, or to repair it to
a roadworthy condition,

The above recommendation in my view Is fair and reasonable for the restoration of the
damaged vehicle to its pre-accident condition.

| thank you for the opportunity to serve you and assure you of my best at all time.

Yours faithfully totol A858 TO
1 LI‘S. 39\
Dﬁpa?“

..........................................

ongSan
Licensed Automotive Appraiser
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Ploase unoﬂmwum:urmmmuum.nmnmmm

2. This Form must be sompkaied b

4 Infarmation provided mus! be "w as mmhh Aﬂ-.- w!ulmm:w or withalding of material facts may allow inaurance companies 1o

repradinte policy ab ity

4 THIMNMGTWIFUHWWMMqﬂnlmmumnlpmmyuﬂfmlhemwmrmmw-i

5

6 Thﬂ"woﬂ'mllh-l*mmd by the mmnnfmhmun"m Gl-l. FRscords Managerman: Cartre asabinhed by the Gensrm| iniurnnos Associabion of

Singmpare{Gla) for srchiving mnd ihat cogies of this mepan will far a fes be made svaliatle woon application by Eisresied parfies
T. By the iodgamant of this repon o the nourem, you hermby corsen| 10 he archiving of this repan o the cantre and 1o copées of 1he repon baing mode svailable

nforessid

Data Of Raport

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Couniry/State of Loss

141120181754
14112016 13:40

SIN MING ROAD
Singapore

DETAILS OF OWHN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
nsured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner

Co Reg No

Emall Addrass

Mabile Phone No

Allemaliva Phone No
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used
at tima of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance polioy
for repalr to your vehiclke?

If No, Please stale action 1o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

~Jame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flee! Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Dnver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Moblia Numbear

Fax Mumber

Cantact Number

EMall Address

SGTRsZ1B

HIAP HONG MOTOR REPAIR
420517004
hiap.hong.motcri@gmall.com
(LOCAL ) +65-82B096889
Office-82896889

PEUGEQT
JO0T7

Mo

Third Party
Private Car

Etliga Insurance Ple Lid
Comprehensive

No

DOAL165015027
010572016 TO 30/04/2007

CHUA MENG TONG
513319788
09/08/1958

Indoor

Jnoanarr

39 Years And 2 Months
Maia

(Local) +85-82B806882

hiap.hong. motor@gmail.com

Page | o1 23



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicie

General Information of the Accldant

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vaehicla invalved In this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
olicitingfoffering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reponad to the police?
If Yes Please stale which Police Station
Puolice Station Nama

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of Intended Prosecution ghven?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER WITH POLICE REPORT T/20161114/2100

Attachment(s)
Are acciden| photos avallable for attachment?
Yas there any video caplured by Car Camera?

APT BLK 322 TAMPINES STREET 33 #09-146 8520322

Yes

Linknown - -
Clear
Wat

Mo
Mo
Yes

Mo

3

Yas

Eunos Neighbourhood Police Post

ROAD: Blk 629 Bedok Reservorr Road #01-1620 . POSTCODE: 470624 .
COUNTRY Singapors

TEL NO: 18004430690 - FAX NO: 62444376
Ma

Yae
Mo

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Conlact! Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (inciuding Drivar)
Details of Witness

MName

Phone Number

Email Address

GYR065P
PREGIO 2T M

Page 1 of 23



Accident Sketch Plan Pg.1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Paase report correctly the detais of the sccident o spesd Up the clims process,

Oy Ihe Folich = |

L 1 dil=dls poiar th AUiNEry o LA
:l_Hmamﬂmthuw.lemm-Mu#MdMImm
allow naurance corpanes io repudiste policy liapility.

4. Tha ssue and accepiance of ths Form by insurance companes & not an admesion of paicy habity on the part of the insurance
COMmpanisg.

] L L AL ea 1o FOLCH i AL
. The report w Bl be forw arded by ihe insuters of the GIA Records Management Canire esiablished by the Genersl Insursnce Association
of Singapore (GIA) for srchiving and that copies of ins repon w il for a fee be mace available upon applicstion by interested parfies.

7. By the ladgement of this repart to the insurers, you nareby consani lo 1w srchiving of his report at the centre and 1o coples of the
repost being made svalatie aforesail

B Consent undar the Parsonal Data Proteciion Act (PDPA)

luncerstand, scknow ledge. agrea and consent that |

(@} My insurer . my worka hop and the Genaral Insutanca Assoclation of Singapars ["GIA™) may/ere permitied 1o collect uas, discioss
and/or pracess my personal dsta/personal infermaton set out in this [form] and any other parsanal information provided by me or
pessmased by my insurer (coleclively the "Personal Information”) and discloss and transfer such Personal information to afl insurer{s)
w ha have insured vehicie(s) involved in (his accident (all insurer{s) w ho have Insured vehicie(s) involved in this accident shal be
colaclively relemed o a5 the ‘Insurers”), fhe Insurers’ law yersfaw fims, the Monaetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant
povemnmant agency/@ulhority (suck as the palice), for the pur possis) of

1)) pracessing. handing andior dealing w ith my claime Including the settlsment of the claims and any necessary nvestigalions relating to
the claims,

(i) rvesiigating the sccident andior my clairm,

(i) carrying out andior dealing w ith my instructions or responding (o any snguicies by me;

(v} administering my clsime [ neluding the maling of cormespandance, sisterments, invoices, reports or notices 1o M2, w hich cocld invake
daciosure of cerian personal data about me to bring about delvery of the seme a3 w all #s on the axiernal cover of envelspesimail
packuges ); andfor

(¥} complyig with epolcable w n stmnislering, processing, handiing andior dealing w ith my caims.

(collscivey the “Purpeses”)

(b sl insurer(s) w ho have msured venicle(s) nvolved in this accident snd the Insurers’ bew yars/aw firms, may/are permifted to codect,
use, ciscioss andior process my Personal information for one or more of the sbove Purposes; snd

(<} my Personal information may/can be disciosed by any of tha Insurers andior GIA 1o their third party service providers o agents
{including Ihek law yersiaw firme), w hich may be shed cutside of Singapare, for one or o of the sbove Purposes.

Wiy

)
< \K -\ 1b. A v3pwm 4’5

Foleynoiders Signature /Dste 8 Orwer's Signature (f drivet is not ihe policyholder] / Date  Witnassed by
Tirme & Tima Fersonnel

Sketch Plan

A cqT 8% |12

= &Y%Eq:l:;

3!
B2

—F 5 | A —>

N
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg.1

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

Be e il Ihaf-u‘-"L—- LA sl S

Declaration

WVa ceclare the foregoing particulars are true it every reaspect,

Poicyholdor's Sgnature / Dote & Orivers Sgnature [)f difver i nal tha polisyholder) / Date Wimeszed by ing Cantre
Tirrw & Time Parsonneal

Page 4 ol 22



atiga interview form Pg.1

eTiQd

Insurance

INTERVIEW FORM
Name (Driver) RO el Eeuh
Palicy No _Dasllecsol|Svam
Vehicle No Seigca e
Place of Accident S et Beds
Irisured Driver's relationship with Insured : € Sy e
Drink Driving of Insared andior Insared Delver MO
No of passenger(s) in Insured vehicle : MIL

Injury to Insured andfor Insured driver, pleane indicate which hospiial:

Ao

r

Third Porty Vehicle No (ifany) 41'!’ ﬁﬂé;‘_;ll:

Mo of passengerly) in Thind Party Vehicle - NIL

Injury to Thitd Party driver mnd/or pussenger(s), please indicnie which hospital:
Ao

Type of callision and (he extensiveness of the damages 10 all vehicles/Third Party property invalved:

—_

Aty witness to the ncoident (il ves, please indfeule Name. Contact Mo and u copy of e siatzinenl):

rO
Traffic Police repant (enclaged) Hn

Plense obinin o copy ol the driving licence of Insured driver and/or work permil {where lorelgn
worler is invalved)

Driver (Name & Signature) / Date
I; afMirmed (he above Informallon B
my beit knowledge

Anended by (N

Workshop M

Higa ndsrmmee Mo Lid
Onve Ralllied Cuay
izzan Mornh Tavwses
Shpaporn palivay

T 1oy &y ey
1wt L) 352 g

e ¢l LB g
it B W

mwimet (T MaYDAOK

Page 5 of 23



police report Pg.1

sucaons AW
8 iy

Ay TRO161114/2100
Police Station Of Origin: =~~~ 1of3
Eunos NPF Report Mo, T/20181 11402100
628 Bedok Raservoir Road #01-1620

SINGAPORE 470828
Tel No: 1800-4430009
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Station Diary No.
Informant's o

Mame of Informant:

CHUA MENG TONG APT BLK 322 TAMPINES STREET 32 #00-148 SINGAPORE

520322

ID Type ! ID No.. Contact No.:

NRIC NO / 513319788 Home/Office: Mobile: 82808889
Nationality: Email-

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth. | Type of Informant:

Male 58 08/08/1858 Driver

Race: Language: Insfitution / School Nama:
Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

CAR ENGINEER Class: 3 Data of Expiry;

Typa of
Accident;

Location:
Along Road
SIN MING ROAD

Type of Collision; Nwmmﬂmpudby

[ PREGIO 2.7 | W

ibus M Damage
SGTBE21E | Car PEUGEOT 307CC2.0 |Black Sightly |0
AT Damaged

No. of Pedestrians injured: NIL  Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page & of 23



police report Pg.1

Ly N

TROE1 1142100
Police Station Of Origin: - 2013
Eunos NPP Report Mo. T/Z0181 11472100
620 Bedok Reservoir Road #01-1620
SINGAPORE 470629 CONTIMUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4435989

Briver A S e TP o o | ety fo e o L S e B

Name CHUA MENG TON ID Ne. 513318788

Related Vehicie | SGT8921B (Car) Contact No.| 82896888

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3

i Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Licence &
Expiry Dats

Daie Treatment | NIL Date Dischamge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degres of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 14/11/2016 al around 1343hrs, | was driving along sin ming road when | heard a screeching sound on
the ieft side of my vehicle. As such, | weni out of my vehicle to see what happened and | saw that one
minibus{GYB0E5P) had hit an drain cover and cause it to slant upwards. The drain cover then scratched
my vehicle as | was driving pass. The driver then denied that it was his fault. | wish to state that | have
photo evidence of the accident. | am lodging this report for Insurance claims.

Poge Tl 23



police report Pg.1

OR
POLICE FORCE M AT

Tr20161114/2100
Police Station Of Origin: N Bof3
Eunocs NPP Reporl No. TI201681114/2100
625 Bedok Reservoir Road #01-1820
SINGAPORE 470629 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4439933

Skelch Plan
Informant is not abla to provide skatch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you dan't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474585 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report; Signature Of Informant;
G/

Sgt LIEW CHONG XIANG, VINCENT /- _ M

Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 14/11/2016 15:32

Officer In Charge Of Case; Classification Of Cass:

TPIGIA Y

Sr Staff Sgt ESTHER CHONG
|" -Contact No 85476388 _

| Aythentication Stamp
Iﬂl‘lﬂ

I‘:E.:'a-” 1 e TOTC
Ll g T OTCr
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Pholo
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Accident Photo
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Accident scane
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Accident scene




Accident scene




Accident scens
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Accident scene

= 22



Accident scene
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

IMPORTANT NOTE : Please submit the completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre with
whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM
(A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:

Original Report No : Vehicle Registration No: DA J16 S/ oo —
Name(as shown In NRIC): 'EEQTL@—W p&m: -

(*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Dwner) (*) Please delete as appropriate

NRIC/Passport No ;
Address
Contact [Tel) : Wp): _Ese56e82%
(Email) :
Date of Accident: _ L& Ifu !EH& Time of Accident : |2 et bes

Place of Accident ; <1 ﬂ% E-:.-"_ﬂ.-é

Insurance Company : L—ﬁ&_l.a.u&e__'dr [

(B) ADDITIONAL INFORMATION [ AMENDMENTS:
I have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or make
the following amendmenis:

X s, Cj'l"'-\f‘w-:a oo, I8 E*—g."&‘t-—..g-_ “ﬂjh‘t.iﬂ ST '&n\h\%
cvad “tewichume) e en 2coidad WML ralenence o

W’*—CS!:@E::V"“D&‘ Kewde palioy e ‘DQELI.&%Q:E&I-:-
=

Ly
Signature aof V:hl%wr

Date: D& | (Dl

10 Anson Road HOB-16 International Plaza Singapore 079503 Phone : + 65 6224 0010 Fax : +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours : Monday to Friday 3am to Spm



scribe mn:un:hm:n of the Accident

O 1’#/{!/'}'&!6 & serdl yy vl ¥ Map Hol' maTor
_:%'Ln b Kapar pom Vo ﬂh i o "ma. Ychvia

Br8  wfidm wd sedd pn Vel e
<in m;ﬂd]M v

——

Jeclaration

I’'We declare the foregoing particulars are lrus in every respect.

e

Bolicy Sigriature / Dale & Drivars Signature (I ariver s not the palicynaider) Date Witneased by Reporting Gantre
Tima & Time Parsonal

'Inlumrrm Co.

Vahicle Mo Date of accident

[[JReporting Only
[CJown Damage Claim
[CJrhird Party Claim




WS TET RaGBE | BTA INSPECTION FTE LTD « Sin Ming
ENTAY DATE & TIME 1811/2010 1524

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 16/11/2016 15:54

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 M-mmlm detnin of the accident 20 speed up he claims process

2. This Eorm must be compimed b

3. Infatmdion peovide muust be us rihil g accurig @ Possible

repudiale poloy ability.

wallul mmsrepreseniatnn o withaidmg of mstsnal facts may silow neurance companes 1o

4 ﬂumlmammﬂlhﬁmemlmwulhmunmnnnrpnh:ﬂuhﬂumhmnudmﬂmwmmmn.

5. Any falss regor 1
B. This repan well be lorwarded

refErred io cul
Ly tha insumers of the

(1T i

rers of the GLA Records Managemes Centre esstaplshed by e Genaral insurance Assocmtion of

Singapare(GIA} for arshiving and thal copes of this report will for & fee be mode svsilsble upon application bry intermeted parties.
7. By the lodgemant of this repart to the insumrs. you heveby consent i lhe arcbiiog of his epon fh conira Aned bo copies. of 1he report being made avadabie

aforesa

Date Of Repan
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

16/11/2016 15:24

14/11/2018 14:30

BLK 20 SIN MING IND EST SEC A #01-30 S575678
Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyhoider
Name Of Registersd Owner
Email Agdress

Mabile Phone Mo

Alternativa Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Mode|

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Numbar

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Na

Address

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or praperty damaged?
MNumber of Pessangers (Including Driver)
Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?

GYO0esP

MINSHENG AGENCIES
nkhoo@live. jp

Office-83589754

LA
PREGIO-27 D (M)
Mator Trade

NTUC Incame insurance Co-oparative Lid
Third Party

MNo

S5027535052-07

KHOO MENG SEI (QIU MINSHENG)
s081181z20

2798 MACPHERSON ROAD
SINGAPORE

Unknown - REFER POLICE REFORT
Raining

No
Mo
Yas

Yes
Page | of |6



Vas there any video caplured by Car Camera? Mo
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SGTeo21B
Vahicla Make/Modal/Colour FEUGEOT
Mame of Driver

Insurance Company Nama

Page 2 ol 16



Sketch Plan Pg.1

SKETCH PLAN
1 Mwmmmuhmmmmwmmpm.
2 Tha Formmust be gom ploted b thié Palicyhold; indior Inm Autho

:lllum-hnwmﬂumuntmmlm Any wilFul misresresantation or w thhelding of materisl facts may
alow nsurance campanies io regudlsts ooligy llablllte.
4.ﬂnulu|rd-=mum-n‘hhmwhmummlmum;mumm-,-mmmnlhrmnnu
COMpanes.
-t:l £ - AR AT L i g1 1% L] -
mmwwlurwmwmmdhmhmmwumwhmmmw
dmrﬂt]fu‘mmmmdﬁ:mwlmlfuhmﬂ—bhwmmwmm
?.Hyhh:blﬂmdmrnmbhhm.mhﬁymmuhn:mhqdmmﬂlhumwhcwuuln
report berg made available alorssaid
B Consaent under the Persanal Dsta Pratection Act (POPA)
lunderstand, acknow lsdge, agres and conssnt thai -
(®) My insurer | my workshop and the General hsurancs Ausociation of Snganore ("OIA”) may/em parmiied o colect, use disciose
-ﬂiu'nmcmrrvmmﬂmﬂmmmwlhﬁﬁmewﬂmwmmnmhmw
possassad by my neurer (colactvaly the 'nuanuhhm.m-n'lmmmmmr--mmmmuunmn
wha hava insured vahicleis) involved In this sccidant (all inaurer(s) w b have imsursd vehcle(s | involved in e scciden: shal be
solectvely refarrod to as the “Inaurers”) tha inaurers' law yersdew firms. the Manstary Authority of Singapers and any relsvant
governmant agency/sulhorily (such aa the polles), for the purposs(n| of
[ﬂmm:.MmmmhﬁqwmwumhﬁﬂunuWﬂmmmuﬂmqmwmh
tha claims
mnmmhmmwnm;
tlnﬁmnnuadhrduhnwmnymhmmuur-mﬂmhmmuhrm
rh]mwwwﬁm{mmmqumummmm,nvm.mwnaimmm,whhhmﬂmm
#H-'hirlﬂwhﬂmimmﬂnhhﬂﬂﬂ%ﬂhmﬂnﬂnmhmcﬂ!dm
packages) andiar
v} corplying w il applicabie lew I BOTITMS haring, processing hancling andiar dealng wiih my clma,
(colisctively the “Purposas”)
{b) allinsurar(s) whe heve nsured vahicks(s | involved in tis accdent and the insurers’ law yerslow fums, mayiare parmitied 1o collsc,
m:ium-mdhrprmnwhnwwmtunwmuhmmmu-w
1:}mpmmﬂmmmmﬁ:muwwﬂmm“mmummmmmmum
(including tha bew yars law firma ), which may be siled oulsice of Singapora. lar ane or more of ihe shove Purposses.

L

RRF RN 1 @ L] .t

4= ——— .rl

e 14 Wi A\

¢ /
::muﬂrmam; Eﬁwrrmuﬂ(—mﬁﬂ-um Hummwm
Sketch Plan e

I o), oY A

QoMY
‘EH“ | we '::‘.};Lu"\#ﬂiv“f’

l g\.b ".ﬁ

P

|

|

L
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg.1

Describe Circumstances of the Accldant

s H‘.m‘ Eg‘!‘mﬁu

Oy A erglpir sl bapt L ape, bwr ven heanvw il E;'mkpﬂm
i 5 L] -

L Ve L:‘j! ""N-Ti‘_ lell b & brewpin dvgin wigy @ [ S TR (2

a fevgeet (Rafishebas jwabe- L67 1308 Mehitg Jizuels Adjer ceng. plode

[ -4'!& Pl LA
.

Tty wet weo -'r._“ﬂ_'li.-. | LI R h-n'lﬁu-—;L_H‘L e gow B up 4 1ili‘.
Cxliden €« pamase  tng s, s g
= "

Tuve vhelewent ¢ cbe vipe by pgwer 4. pe  Pelice | [oae J
h-'-u[.- t‘..‘l-q ! A . J
.

Declaration

Ve declare the foregoing pariculars are trua in avery manect !

’;‘é"-rl ‘-:_T:\
. A \ N\
W)‘

Polcyholder's Signatere / Dats & hma.tmmmfmx.rbh\n-mmmm Wire=ssd by Reportrg Cantre
Tirre & Tirmg Parscnnel

Page 4 of 16



Common Statement Pg.1

 POLICE FoR LT
& 1" POLILE FORCE TRO1611152171
Fiice S gty O Ay

Hicimgon NEY
<5 Sin Ming Road #01. 181 SINGAMORE

STy s

el No; 18003 200494
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDE_HT
DateMime Report Made;

o fof3
Report No. Tr201811152171

Vide Report No..

Stabion Diary No.:
15M11/2016 1644 40
Informant's Particulnrs 3
Name of Informan| Address.
_KHDO MENG SE| S NIM GREEN SINGAFPORE 807805
ID Typa /1 ID No Contact No.
NRIC NO/ S08118120 Home/Office Mobile: 868508335
Naticnalily Ermnall
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex Age: | Daie of BiAh: | Type of Informant
_Maie B8 | 2010211947 Driver
Race: Languspe Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Occupation: Driving Licance | niormation:
_SELF EMPLOYED Class. 3 Date of Expiry
iSeneral information of the Accident 1
Tinsof } Non-trjury Drink DatelTime of Typa of Location
ype Government Propary Drive Accident Car Park
| Accident | Ne 141120161430 |
Location
Along Road 1
| SECTOR A SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
T AE ING | RIAL ESTATE
! Weather Road Surface: : Road Spaad Limit
Raining Wl
Tratfic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way ' Not Controlied Moderate
Type of Caliisian: Anyone conveyed by
Moving vehicle against drain cover ambulance;

,' No. of of Pedestrans Irm.nd NIL

Page 3 of 16



Common Statement Pg.1

i A,
W 3N SiNeABDR - ‘
&) sumee A NAEBAE,

TR2M811152971
Palics Station Of Onain e
Thomson NEP '

Thormaon Feport No. TI2018111502171 ]
55;{;6025 Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE
Tel No: 4 800-45290¢9 RCEACRCE R I

' ID No. 508118120

M _;;._'_..-7.4_.; e -— = —
Name KHOO MENG SEI

Related Vehicle | GYS085P (van)

' Contact No.| 86609335

' Inie. | NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Licence &
| Expiry Dala

-ﬂ;}fmﬂ-— Date Discharge | NIL
| Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL ree of Injury | NIL

Page bof |8



Commeon Statement Pg.1

TR2018111522471

' POLICE EORCE OO0 0 0 AT
X J -

) Jof
LA OUTMR

?‘illl i Repoil No T/20161115:217
i Wona Read #01. 180 SINGAPORE

i CONTINUATION OF REFPORT
1! Now 1800-4520599

Sketch Plan
Informant s not able 1o provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please altach z co

. Ay of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate 1o thi

the carificals with You now, pleass fax g CopyY 1o 65474885 Blating lhe report n:lr::::urm _
—_— =

g?mlum Of Officer Recording The Report Signalure Of informant.

Staff Sgt ONG KIAN KENG / b -

14
Signature OF Interpreter L : Dat =
- / Dat -
Mot anplicable 1172016

1511172016 ‘Jl.'l-l\

Tﬂfﬁmp EIFI Charge Of Casa: = Classification Of Cass — e

{AEIT ! . =1
Sr Staff Sgt ANG Y1 TING, STEPHANIE
Contact No.: 65476180

Authentication Stamp =

NPIae ;#’
¥

[Z4

Page 7 of |6
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accidant Pholo

Page 13 of |6



Page 14 of 16



Accidant Photo
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Accident Photo
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74 7.

mdnmam Pl Company Registration No. 199607 198R

S1 UBIAVE 1, #01/02-28 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315
Your Ref: JEQ/161115/1116/HH Date: 05* July 2019

Our Ref: CSI/LAWI19008893/A1d3e2

M/s Jusequity Law Corporation
171 Chin Swee Road

#02-06 Ces Centre

Singapore 169877

Dear Sir/ Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO: SGT 8921R
INSURED VEHICLE: GY 9065P
ACCIDENT DATE: 14/11/2016

We thank you for your instruction on 18/04/2019.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SGT 8921B from M/s Por-option Services.
b) Survey report by FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd with colour photographs.
¢) Singapore Accident Statement and Police Report of Vehicles SGT 8921B and GY 9065P,
d) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SGT 8921B.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number :SGT 89218

Make & Model : Peugeot 307

Chassis Number : VFI3BRFIR4940237
Year of Registration + 2007

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __5 (Five)  working days

to complete.
3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



T L7 o

MAdis mam Pwld Company Fegistration No. 199607 198R

§1 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK., SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315
Your Ref: RT/206/2018/BF Date: 09" July 2019

Our Ref: CS1/LAW19008E893/Atd3e2

M/s Tan Chin Hoe & Co
24 RafTles Place

#24-01 Clifford Centre
Singapore 048621

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
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SGT B921B from M/s Por-option Services.
b) Survey report by FormTeam Consultancy Ple Litd with eolour photographs.
c) Singapore Accident Stalement and Police Report of Vehicles SGT 89218 and GY 9065P.
d) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SGT B921B.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -
Registration Number : SGT 8921B
Make & Model : Peugeot 307
Chassis Number : VF33BRFJ84940237
Year of Registration £ 2007

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __5 (Five)  working days

to complete,
3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated

in the following page.
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Reg. No- 108607168R GST Reg. No. 16-8607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGT 88218

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH
FRONT BUMPER CLIP

FRONT FENDER LHS

FRONT FENDER SPLASH SHIELD
FRONT FENDER SPLASH SHIELD CLIP
FRONT FENDER INDICATOR LAMP ASSY
FRONT DOOR ASSY LHS

FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP
FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR
FRONT DOOR HINGE

FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR CUM MOTOR
FRONT DOOR TRIM BOARD

FRONT DOOR TRIM BOARD CLIP

FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK ASSY

FRONT DOOR CHECK
FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE
LHS SIDE SKIRT

FRONT DOOR / 4 GLASS MOULDING
LESS 10% DISCOUNT

LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRINGS.

TO REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT DOOR GLASS AND
SERVICEABLE PARTS.

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST UNDERCOATING

LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE AND REPLACE, TO CUT
AND WELD, TO KNOCK AND RESHAPE AFFECTED
PARTS / AREAS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
BUMPER, FRONT DOOR HINGE, FRONT DOOR CHECK
AND FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
SCRAPED / BENT
REUSE

REUSE

REUSE

DENTED/
SCRAPED

NECESSARY
SCRAPED / BENT

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

BENT
REUSE
NECESSARY

DISTORTED ! JAWS
SHAKY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

DENTED/
DEFORMED

BENT

Report Ref No. CS1/LAW18008893/Atd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL 8258 3581 FAX: A258 4315

1,192.00 -
170.00 -
48.00 48.00
380.00 380.00
100.00 -
40.00
65.00 -
1,850.00 1,950.00
B6.00 86.00
20.00 20.00
180.00 5
342.00 342.00
880.00
50.00 30.00
180.00 180.00
69.00
88.00 -
42200 422 .00
205.00 205.00
-B56.70 -374.30
581030 336870
40.00 3000
80.00 80.00
150.00 30.00
1,000.00 600.00




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-5 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapors 408833

,,._Q_IHJ
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 189807198R GST Reg. No. 18-0607188-R Page No.2al 2
1 of Part
AFFECTED PARTS / AREAS.
2.480.00 1,520.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,390.30 4,BBB.T0
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Licensad Appraiser
DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Raport i made solefy for e uss snd Gensfit of the Client namsd on the front pags of this Report.




